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Nattagan Itthiboon

From: Neil Scales

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 7:31 PM
To: helen.gluer@qr.com.au

Subject: Re: Brief request - NGR

Thank you

Kind regards,

Neil Scales
Director-General (Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 15489 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07} 30667316 | F: {07) 30667122
E: neil.z.scales@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Sent from my iPhone

On 1Jun 2016, at 7:29 PM, Gluer, Helen <Helen.Gluer@uar.co.au> wrote:

Hi Neil . Please see below for your informaticn . [ wiil'copy our brief to you when it is being sent up
to Responsible Ministers .

Thanks

Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer
Queensland Rail

(B) 07 30720781

(M) R

Level 14 Rail Centre 1
305 Edward Street
Brisbane Qid 4000

Begin forwarded message:

From; Elliot Stain <Elliot.Stein@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Date: 1june 2016 at 6:54:44 PM AEST

To!("Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer @gr.com.au>

Subjécty Brief request - NGR

Helen -

Can QR please prepare a brief to the Minister outlining role of QR in the current
testing and assessment of the NGR?

Please include any identified defects or issues, the QR assessment of the operational
status of the NGR and the testing progress and their current timeline for NGR

1
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operational readiness {as mapped against the original project milestones). Please
include any issues raised by or referred to QR by the NGR project team.

Appreciate not all of the above will be QR matters, please note where that is the
case.

Cheers

Elliot
<image002.png>Elliot Stein
Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon. Stirfing Hinchliffe MP
Minister for Transport and the Commonwealth Games, Leader of the House

P0737197240 M['"
Mineral House, 41 George Street, Brishane QLD 4001
GPQ Box 2644 Brishane QLD 4001

This email, together with any attachments, is intendéd for the named
recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and ¢onfidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sefider-as quickly as possible
and delete this email and any copies of this front your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, You must not copy, distribute or take
any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and /or publication of this(¢maii is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and
not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment béfore printing this email.

Queensland Rail’s number ofie priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing
for alcohol and illicit substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail
premises for business purposes may be randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit
substances (oral fluids test)/ Please also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal
Protective Equipment for the-site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person
if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked
documents) is intenided for and is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal
professional privilége or otherwise protected from disclosure. If the addressee is a
government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009) application in relation to
this email, contaci must be made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance
with the third party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that
legislation./if you are not the addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must
not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or any part of it) in any way. Please notify the
senderof your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland Rail (or any of its
related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interference, interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this email. The views
expressed in this email, unless clearly stated otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do
not necessarily represent the view or policy of Queensland Rail or any of its related entities.

2z
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P

Mandy L Bird

S K
From: Mandy L Bird
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2016 8:05 AM
To: Neil Scales
Subject: FW: NGR Project Steering committee
Attachments: NGR-PL-0000_Governance Framework_Final Signed_23022015.pdf

Email response to Helen for your ok to send

Morning Helen
In response to your email of 8 August 2016 about the NGR Program Steering ‘Comirittee.

The purpose of the committee is to provide overall direction to the NGR piciect for the management and
delivery of the NGR Program.

Attendees, as outlined in the NGR Project Governance Framework, includes the CEO and the COO of QR.

As stated in the framework ‘A person formally acting in the role of'a nominated committee member may
attend in their absence. Proxy members will have full authority/

By nominating Liam to formally act as proxy for your role orvthe committee, could you please confirm you
agree to Liam having full authority as CEO of QR at all future_ committee meetings.

Kind regards,

Neil Scales OBE
Director-General (Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directoraic
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport anid-iain Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hili | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld A0C0
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667316

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.gld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Gluer, Helen [mailto:Helen.Gluer(@qr.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday. 9 August 2016 11:30 AM

To: Ne¢il Seales <Neil.Z.Scales@tmr.qld.gov.auw>
Subject: NGR Project Steering committee

Weil ~as you know Kevin and Liam both attend this committee
~Kevin as the COO of QR and Liam as the EGM Projects ( all
the NGR project related works sit under Liam ) . Accordingly
could you please remove my name from being part of this
committee - I apologise for not previously requesting this .

Thanks for your assistance .

Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer
Queensland Rail

(B) 07 30720781

1
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/IR

(M)
Level 14 Rail Centre 1

305 Edward Street

Brisbane Qld 4000

Queensland Rail’s number one priority is safety. Queensland
Rail has a program of testing for alcohol and illicit substances.
Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail
premises for business purposes may be randomly tested for
alcohol (breath test) and illicit substances (oral fluids test).
Please also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal
Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your
Queensland Rail contact person if you need more information.
This email (which includes all attachments and linked
documents) is intended for and is confidential to the addréssee;
it may also be subject to legal professional privilege or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If the addresseeis a
government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act
(2009) application in relation to this email, contact must be
made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in
accordance with the third party consultation process provided
for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that/legislation. If you
are not the addressee, or if you have received this email in
error, you must not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or
any part of it) in any way. Please notify the-sender of your
receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland
Rail (or any of its related entities) accepts any liability for
computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interference,
interception, unauthorised access or-amendment of this email.
The views expressed in this.email;iinless clearly stated
otherwise, are the views of the sender. They do not necessarily
represent the view or policy efQueensland Rail or any of its
related entities.

2
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Pages 46 through 47 redacted for the following
Not in public interest



.pdf - Page Nu

93 relased set



Subject: FW: NGR

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer@gr.com.au>
Date: 24 September 2015 5:52:32 pm AEST

To: Neil Scales <neil.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: NGR

Neil - | have sent this email to both your Neil. Scales and Neil.z. Scales email addressés-addresses to
ensure it goes to you . Take care.

Kind regards

Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer
Queensland Rail

(B) 07 30720781

(M) R

Level 14 Rail Centre 1
305 Edward Street
Brisbane Qld 4000

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer@qr.com.gu>

Date: 24 September 2015 at 5:30:34 PM AEST

To: Neil Z Scales <Neil.Z.Scales@tmr.qgld.gox/au>

Cc: Mark Bellaver <Mark.Bellaver@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, "Gordon, Liam"
<Liam.Gordon@gr.com.au>

Subject: RE: NGR

Neil

Thank you for your letter of 24-September.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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I intend to show your letter to the unions at my 1pm meeting with them tomorrow
so that we can move forward . If any of the above is incorrect please let me know
prior to that meeting.

Thank you for your ongoing assistance.

Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer

Level 14 Rail Centre 1, 305 Edward Street

GPO Box 1429 « Brisbane, Qld 4000

T: 07 3072 0781 M F: 07 3072 7201
Helen.Gluer@qr.com.au

queenslandrail.com.au
facebook.com/queenslandrail
twitter.com/queenslandrail

From: Maridy L Bird [mailto:Mandy.L.Bird@tmr.gld.gov.au] On Behalf Of Neil Z
Scaies

Seiii Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:26 PM

TQ:/Gluer, Helen

Subject: NGR

Good Afternoon
Letter attached.
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

P: (07) 30667316 | F: (07) 30667122

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain egally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way: No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent’to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached o this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses;defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email'do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations uiilising the same infrastructure.
sk ok s sk sfe sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk v sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk skok
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Queensland Rail’s numbgr one priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing
for alcohol and illicit substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail
premises for business puirposes may be randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit
substances (oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal
Protective Equipmetit for the site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person
if you need mgre/information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked
documents) s intended for and is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal
professional-privilege or otherwise protected from disclosure. If the addressee is a
government/agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009) application in relation to
this email, contact must be made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance
with the third party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that
legislation. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must
not use, rely upon, disclose or reproduce it (or any part of it) in any way. Please notify the
sender of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland Rail (or any of its
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
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Lenore M Hall

From: Mandy L Bird

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2016 12:21 PM
To: Jennifer M Grace

Subject: FW:; NGR

Mandy Bird

Principal Executive Coordinator
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill { 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: - (07) 30667122

M: IR

E: mandy.Lbird@tmr.qld.qov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawfuldisclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Cririé.and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another persoen to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Neil Z Scales

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 5:48 PM

To: helen.gluer@qr.com.au

Cc: Mark.bellaver@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Gordon, Liam
Subject: Re: NGR

Thank you for this,
Your position is clear, | shall now take some advice onthe content of your letter.
Kind regards,

Neil Scales
Director-General {Transport and Majin,Roads) | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 Geerge Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qid 4001

P: (07} 30667316 | F: (07530667122

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.gld\gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

On 24 Sep 2015/ at 5:30 pm, Gluer, Helen <Helen.Gluer@qgr.com.au> wrote:

Neil

Thank you for your letter of 24 September.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

1
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

| intend to show your letter to the unions at my 1pm meeting with them tomarrow so that we can
move forward . If any of the above is incorrect please let me know prior ta that meeting.

Thank you for your ongoing assistance.

Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer
Level 14 Rail Centre 1, 305 Edward Street

GPO Box 1429 ¢ Br'ggane Id 4000
T: 07 3072 0781 M: F: 07 3072 7201
Helen.Gluer@gr.com.au

queenslandrail.com.au
facebook.com/queenslandrail

From: Mandy [ Bird [mailto:Mandy.L.Bird@tmr.gld.gov.au] On Behalf Of Neil Z Scales
Sent: Thuisday, 24 September 2015 4:26 PM

To: Gluer, Helen

Subject) NGR

Good Afternoon
Letter attached,
Kind regards,

Neil Scales
2

135-04793 relased set.pdf - Page Number: 53 of 65



Director-General {Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: {07) 30667316 | F: [07) 30667122

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

LR SRR R EEELESEE L L EEEE LR EEL EEEEELLEEE L LR AR AR LR

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright-faw, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this ematl is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (incldding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do ne? necessarily reflect the

opinions of the Department of Transport.and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. ‘
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Queensland Rail’s number ong priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing
for alcohol and illicit substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail
premises for business purposes may be randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit
substances (oral fluids test){ Picase also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal
Protective Equipment forthe site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person
if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked
documents) is intended tor and is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal
professional privilegeor otherwise protected from disclosure, If the addressee is a
government agency in receipt of a Right to Information Act (2009) application in relation to
this email, contact must be made with Queensland Rail ABN 68 598 268 528 in accordance
with the third party consultation process provided for in Part 3, Division 3, Section 37 of that
legislation. If¥ou are not the addressee, or if you have received this email in error, you must
notuse/ relyupon, disclose or reproduce it (or any part of it) in any way. Please notify the
sender-of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland Rail (or any of its
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

3
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Lenore M Hall

i
From: Jennifer M Grace
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2016 12:26 PM
To: Seaton S Ellick
Cc: Ray J Van Kuyk; Neil Scales
Subject: Letter to Helen Gluer
Attachments: SKMBT_C452 15092415170 pdf
HI Seaton

Please find attached. A copy was sent as per the email below and a copy when to Peter Milward.
It also send you a copy of the reply from the CEO QR.

Jenny

Jennifer Grace
Chief Operations Officer
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667112 1 F: (07) 30667122

MR

E: jennifer.m.grace@tmr.qtd.qov.au

W: www tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information,/Thi unfawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under'the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994, Encouraging/or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Mandy L Bird

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2016 12:19 PM

To: Jennifer M Grace <Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.¢gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: NGR

Mandy Bird
Principal Executive Coordinator
Office Of The Director-Genera!{ Depaitment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capitat Hill | 85 Geerge Sireet | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qg 4001

P: (07) 30667117| F; (7308687122

M:VR

E: mandy.l.bird@tmrald.gev.au

W: www tmr.gld gev.au

This email and any/attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Mandy L Bird On Behalf Of Neil Z Scales
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:29 PM

1
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To: Peter L Milward <peter.milward @translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: NGR

Mandy Bird
Principal Executive Coordinator
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill { 85 George Street | Brisbane Qid 4000
GPOQ Box 1549 | Brisbane Qid 4001

P. (AN A0BR7147| F. (07) 30667122

M:
E: mangy.Lorgi@tmr.ald.gov.au
W: weaw.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or reténtion-of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruptian-Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sectar Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to dothese things may also be an offence.

From: Mandy L Bird On Behalf Of Neil Z Scales
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:26 PM

To: helen.gluer@gr.com.au
Subject: NGR

Good Afternoon
Letter attached.
Kind regards,

Neil Scales
Director-General (Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Trariscort and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brishane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P:{07).30667316 | F: (07).30667122

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

2
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LA EACET TR

Queensland
Government

Department of
Transport and Main Roads

24 September 2015

Ms Helen Gluer

Chief Executive Officer
Queensiand Rail

GPO Box 1429
Brisbane Qlid 4001

Dear Ms Gluer

Thank you and your executive team for the recent discussions with my Departrment
regarding the appropriate Business Operating Mcde! for the New Generation -

Rollingstock fleet. This is an operational decision for Queensland Rail, but | am pleased
. Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
to provide

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

| can advise you that Department of Transport and Main Roads will lodge the variation
request after preliminary acceptance and delivery to Brisbane of the first Muitiple Unit.
Qtectic's current pregram'puts this in January 20186,

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet, considerajion

It-is'therefore imperative that Queensland Rail establish an efficient, effective and
sustainable Business Operating Model for day one of customer service that does not rely
on the additional equipment that has been requested.

Talephone +61 7 3066 7316

Facsimile +817 3066 7122

Wabsite  www.imr.gld.gov.au

Emall noil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au
ABN 39 407 890 291
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| will advise, as soon as information is avallable through the contract variation process,
the schedule for installation on new trains, together with the schedule for retrofit of trains
that have been delivered up to that point.

Simon Cook, General Manager (Passenger Transport Services) will be pleassd ta
update your team with any further detalls and updates as this work progresses.

Yours sincerely

e

N/R

4

Neil Scales
Diractor-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Nattagan Itthiboon

IR -
From: Mandy L Bird
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 8:58 AM
To: Executive Leadership Team
Subject: FW: Emailing - FINAL Document - Minister for Transport.pdf
Attachments: FINAL Document - Minister for Transport.pdf

We need to discuss
Kind regards,

Neil Scales
Director-General (Transport and Main Roads} | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Reads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: {07) 30667316 | F: (07) 30667122

E: neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer@qgr.com.au>

To: "Neil Scales" <Neil.Z.Scales@tmr.qld.gov.gu>

Cc: "Gordan, Liam" <Liam.Gordon@gr.com.au>

Subject: Emailing - FINAL Document - Minister for Transport.pdf

Neil- | know you are all over the discussiens from a couple of weeks ago but | just wanted to send
you a copy of the brief that is now upwith®esponsible Ministers FY!.

Regards

1
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enslandRail MCR-16-1054

TO: Minister for Transport and the Commonwealth Games

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

‘Treasurer, Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait islander
Partnerships and Minister for Sport

. For Noting
Routine
Nil

12 iyl 3,
- \R( o

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Agreed / Not Agreed / Please Discuss

The Honourable Stirling Hinchlifile MP
Minister for Transport and the Commonwealth Games
Leader of the House

Member for Sandgate
Date: [/ [
Queensland Rail
Action Officer Endorsed: Endorsed: Endorsed:; Endorsed:

Name: Clarissa Lynch Amanda Creevey | Seth Rodgers Martin Ryan Helen Gj{er
Pasition: A/Government and | A/EGM, Projects AJEGM, Human A/Chief Chief E&gcutive

Communily Resources Operations Officer | Office

Manager
Telephone: | (07) 3072 1190
Date; 207092016 21/09/2016 21/08/2016 21/09/2016 2110812016
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Pages 61 through 63 redacted for the foll
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Nattagan Itthiboon

R o
From: Neil Scales
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 9:27 AM
To: Executive Leadership Team
Subject: Fwd: Bombardier

FYI
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

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gluer, Helen" <Helen.Gluer{@qr.comau>

Date: 6 October 2016 at 9:05:29 am AEST

To: Neil Scales <neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov . au>

Cc: "Stamatoudis, Arthur" <Arthur,Stamatoudis@qr.com.au>, "Gordon, Liam"
<Liam.Gordon(@qr.com.auw>

Subject: Bombardier

Neil - we are meeting with Paul Browrand Andrew Dudgeon from Bombardier today - meet
and greet . We will be reinforcing that the NGR contract is with the State and that you have
carriage of all matters ! Artie and\liiam will be with me so - if they try and tell you that we
agreed anything with NGRthat-will simply not be the case . | just wanted to make sure you
were in the loop .

Regards

Helen Gluer
Chief Executive {Qfficer
Queensland Rail

N/R

(M
Level 14 Rail Centre 1

305 Edward Street

Brisbane Qld 4000

Queensland Rail’s number one priority is safety. Queensland Rail has a program of testing
for alcohol and illicit substances. Please be aware any person who enters a Queensland Rail
premises for business purposes may be randomly tested for alcohol (breath test) and illicit
substances (oral fluids test). Please also ensure you are wearing the appropriate Personal
Protective Equipment for the site you are visiting. Call your Queensland Rail contact person

1
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if you need more information. This email (which includes all attachments and linked
documents) is intended for and is confidential to the addressee; it may also be subject to legal
professional privilege or otherwise protected from disclosure. If the addressee is a
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
sender of your receipt of it and delete it in its entirety. Neither Queensland Rail (orany of its
related entities) accepts any liability for computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interference, interception, unauthorised access or amendment of this email. The views
expressed 1n this email, unless clearly stated otherwise, are the views of the/gender. They do
not necessarily represent the view or policy of Queensland Rail or any of its related entities.

2
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